Thuli Mbele

From: Brock Tharpe

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 09:03
To: Thu!i Mbele

Cc: Charles Hendricks; Christina Hayes
Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi Thuli,

This invoice was cancelled and replaced by 1BTO0006266.
Kind Regards,

Brock Tharpe

IBT & Receiving Manager | Liquor Runners Cape Town
mobile 066 369 3747

gimait  brock@lrsa.co.za

C/0 Anfield Rd &, Range Rd, Blackheath, Cape Town, 7580

Liguor Ru

“|f opportunity doesn’t knock, build a door” - Milton Berle

From: Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 08:56

To: Brock Tharpe <brock@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Charles Hendricks <dccpt@lrsa.co.za>; Christina Hayes <nina @Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request



Hi Brock
Please kindly advise if the below was loaded on the truck going to Bloemfontein.
As | can’t find the POD from Bloem or the driver.
BSKYCT IBT00006261 11/6/2024 122 2 R319,746.00
Thankyou.

Kind Regards
Thuli Mbele

emait thuli@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton

Liguor Ru

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Brock Tharpe <hrock@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 8:39 AM

To: Heinrich Veer <heinric rsa.co.za>; Charles Hendricks <dcept@irsa.c
<khotso@lisa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@irsa.co.za>; Celeste Wiggins <
Cc: Rowen Smith <rowent

Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

za>: Sanele Mbuli <sanele@lrsa.co,za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@lrsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi

e el BT e e T e e A e T
ste(@irsa.co.ra>

en@lrsa.co.za>; John Danaldson <john.donaldson@lrsa,co.za»




Hello Heinrich,

Please see below finalized load.

BSIBT00006232

CLMERC TO015306
CAMSA IBT01880/13/31BT
PRSACPT 31161/00029842/15202541BT
BSKYCT IBT00006261
FLARE FLAREPOS011120204
DILIX IBT00096/013/1BTO0096IBT
.mm_Qn._. BSIBTO0006236

Kind Regards,

Brock Tharpe

IBT & Receiving Manager | Liquor Runners Cape Town
nobile 066 369 3747

email  brock@lrsa.co.za

C/0 Anfield Rd &, Range Rd, Blackheath, Cape Town, 7580

Liguor Ku

“|f opportunity doesn’t knock, build a door” - Milton Berle

10/31/2024

1
11/4/2024
11/4/2024
11/6/2024
11/6/2024

11/6/2024
11/6/2024

82 2 R113,774.97
272 4 R529,940.13
836 14 R-
122 2 R319,746.00
1000 1 R- LR CPT LF
168 2 R165,662.58 LR CPT Lf
LR CPT L

1 R148,350.00
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